
















From: Beau Brug
To:
Cc: Lauren Brug
Subject: Update to Cr B & L Brug registers inc CAP
Date: Tuesday, 7 November 2023 1:31:57 PM

Hi 

I wish to advise update in employment:

Commencing: 08/11/2023
Lawyer
Doconade Lawyers 
Unit 2/74 Park Terrace, Salisbury, SA, 5108

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any queries or if I can assist you any
further.

Thanks,

Cr Beau Brug JP 

Councillor for West Ward

            
        

  

   

 

     

            
  

                 
            

          
         

          
        

            



From: Beau Brug
To: ; Lauren Brug
Subject: Update to Cr B & L Brug Registers including CAP
Date: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 11:35:57 AM

Hi 

Please be advised that:

Change of employment - 
Resigned from Catholic Church - Adelaide Archdiocese - 30 October 2023 

New employment details to be advised shortly 

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any queries or if I can assist you any
further.

Thanks,

Cr Beau Brug JP 

Councillor for West Ward

West Ward includes: the suburbs of Mawson Lakes, Pooraka, Globe Derby Park, Waterloo
Corner, St Kilda, Bolivar, Dry Creek, Greenfields and Cavan.

  

   

 

     

            
  

                 
            

          
         

          
        

            


















